Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 05 February 2015 13:08

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI Request

From: O'Brien Julie NEW YORK PM
Sent: 04 February 2015 20:56

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FW: FOI Request

Slightly different to previous one.

From: Dan MacGuill

Sent: 04 February 2015 15:54

To: O'Brien Julie NEW YORK PM

Subject: FOI Request

In accordance with the FOI Act 2014, I wish to request:

All correspondence, during the period November 1, 2005 to November 2, 2011, between the DFA - including the Irish embassy in Saudi
Arabia - and the family, lawyers and supporters of Abdullah Abu Bakir Hassan, re: the arrest, detention, trial and treatment of Abdullah Abu
Bakir Hassan - a resident of Ireland with Irish citizen children - in Saudi Arabia.

This is a non-personal request.

Thanks for your time,

Dan RECEIVED
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